REMINISCENCES OF OLD BANBURY

Being the substance of a Lecture delivered at the Municipal Schools,
Banbury, March 14", 1903.

Thomas Ward Boss

Librarian of Mechanics’ Institute

BANBURY
circa 1838

Scale
100yards

This map, from St. Mary’s, Banbury, vestry records, was first published in
C&CH.2.9 (September 1964), with a commentary by Barrie Trinder. This
version, with enhanced lettering, appeared in ‘The Book of Banbury’, by
Christine Bloxham, Barracuda Books, 1975, reproduced by kind permission.

Key: 1 Dye Works; 2 National School; 3 Fleets; 4 Meeting House; 5 Chapel;
6 Church; 7 Wesleyan Chapel; 8 Gilletts Bank; 9 Cornhill; 10 Town Hall, 11 Market
Place; 12 Fox; 13 Queen’s Head; 14 Cobb’s Factory; 15 Dock Yard; 16 Banbury Mills;
17 Gas Works; 18 Parker’s Wharf Timber Yard; 19 Bridge Wharf; 20 Kirby’s
Building; 21 Red Lion; 22 Old (Cobbs) Bank; 23 Unicorn; 24 Church Lane; 25 Meeting
House; 26 Infant Schools; 27 White Lion; 28 Mechanics’ Institute; 29 Calthorpe House;
30 Chappell; 31 Catholic Church; 32 Mr Ward’s; 33 Dr Williams; 34 Mr Wall’s; 35 Austin’s
Malthouse; 36 Danby’s; 37 Barrett’s Malthouse; 38 Calthorpe Terrace; 39 Easington Farm.
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